Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education JED
REGION VI-WESTERN VISAYAS ’

DEPARTMENT

Duran Street, lloilo City OF EDUCATION

MEMORANDUM

To: SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENTS
Divisions of Guimaras, lloilo City and lloilo Province

From: A. GEMMA M. LEDES%OA, CESOV

Director Il + 3hlig _
OIC, Office of the Regional Director

Subject:  FINALIZATION AND COMPLETION OF ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS OF ATHLETES,
COACHES, ASSISTANT COACHES AND CHAPERONS FOR THE 2017 PALARONG
PAMBANSA

Date: March 1, 2017

1. The following personnel who are members of the Regional Screening and Accreditation
Committee are requested to report to this Office on March 6-10, 2017, Attention: Mr. Ervin V.
Banza, RSAC Chairman, DepED, RO 6, Duran Street, lloilo City.

Senia G. Balibalos ------------------ Division of Guimaras
Jerry Grozen Division of lloilo City
Rogelia G. Solatorio ---------------- Division of lloilo Province

2. They shall ensure that all eligibility requirements of all athletes, coaches, assistant coaches
and chaperones are finalized and completed.

3. Food of the screening committee shall be charged to ROP funds while travelling expenses and
per diems are chargeable against local funds subject to the usual accounting and auditing rules

and regulations.

4. For information and compliance.



